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TO: DIEECTOR, FBI {(62-109050)

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (83-43)

SUBJECT: ASSASSIKATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGEKALD KEKKEDY
11/2?/63, DALLAS, TEYAS,
MISCELLANCZOUS - INFOT"A*IOW
CONCERNIKG

Rc telephone czll fronm S"“c"vieo'—
FBIHQ,

9/14/179.

»suapnt to the instruction received from SA_
SA Dallas, telephonically contacted JOHN

L. o oyrey, 1300 Republic Bank Towver, Dallas,
Texas:\glu -745-1751, concerning the FBI obtaining possession
of the THARLES BRC"SOh film. - Mr. SIGALOS advised that he
represents Mr. BRONSON and that the film is located in Dallas,
Texas. He stated that he wants to cooperate to the fullest
wvith the FBI and the\Department of Justice. He stated that

he would make available the original of the film on the :
following condit1ons:

l. That a good copy be made of the film before
the original of the film is turned over to the
FBI or the Justice Department.

2. That this copy be turned over to him.
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3. Thzt the original of this filr not be run
through 2 eceonventionzl P:xjellc™ for fez» 7 darmaging
the original film.

“r. SIGLLOS stated that starff menbers of the House
Sclect Committee on Assassination vieved some of the film
.at an Aero Space facility in California, but the film was N
not run throuch gz projector for concern ahout damaging same. :
A cormputer enhancement was made from some of the frames
of the original film.

: Mr. SIGALOS stzted that he freguently travels
. to Washington, D.C., and that he could make the original
g film available at FBIEQ at such time that "appropriate film
- copying procedures could be scheduled. ' -

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

FBIHQ is requested to advise the appropriate
1 individuals at the Department of Justice of the conditions
' set forth by Mr. SIGALOS re film.
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